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FY 2007 BUDGET (C.C. 06-31 and 06-49)

CHAIR KANE: .. . (gavel). .. I'd like to call, we'd like to call to order the Council's Budget
and Finance Committee meeting, the public hearing for Molokai, Mitchell Pauole Center.
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Good evening, Molokai. Thanks for having the Committee here with you folks this
evening. We are here to hear your comments on the Mayor's Proposed Fiscal Year 2007
Budget, which will begin on July 1st of this year and will conclude next year June 30th . I
wanted to make that clear that we're not talking about things that are happening now;
we're talking about a budget that's going to start July 1 and end June 30 next year.
For the record we have in attendance from the Committee, the Vice-Chair of the
Committee Mr. Hokama, as well as Members Tavares, Mateo, Kane, Johnson, Molina,
and Pontanilla. Excused from this evening's meeting is Committee Members Carroll and
Anderson.
We have several people signed up to testify. So thank you very much. A couple of
things. First, I wanted to reiterate that you are providing us comments on the proposed
budget that we received on March 15 th , just last month, and we are taking
information... we have been taking information for the past three weeks and we continue
our discussions. We will not be making decisions at the Committee level until the end of
April, and that we'll be spending from now until that time continuing to ask questions
and gather information from the community as well as ask questions of the department
heads and their division heads. So we wanted to give you that information up front and
let you know that we want to make sure that your, your comments are heard from you
folks on, on that budget.
A couple of things. When you come up to the mic, please state your name for the record
and if you do represent an organization, we'd like to know that as well. If you could,
please face us and address the Committee. And we'll give you a total of four minutes,
everybody will be given equal time. At three minutes our Staff will let you know of that
time. That will provide you with an additional minute to conclude your remarks. At four
minutes you'll be notified of that time as well and we'll ask that you conclude your
remarks. If you continue to go, if you're on a roll, forgive me, but I will try to be as
polite as possible in interrupting you to ask you to, again, conclude your remarks, and if
you continue going, I will, again, politely as possible interrupt you to conclude your
remarks. Again, 'cause we're trying to give everybody a fair shot at providing their
thoughts to the Committee.
With that, we'll go ahead and start. Our first person signed up to testify is Abbey Mayer,
followed by Wayde Lee and staff. And I know some of you are kind of grouped together,
so we'll, we'll work with you on that. Abbey.

. . .BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
MR. MAYER: Thanks.
CHAIR KANE: You can bend that down.
MR. MAYER: Hi. Should I repeat it for the mic?
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CHAIR KANE: Please.
MR. MAYER: Hi, Abbey Mayer. I'm from the Molokai Livestock Cooperative, I'm the
Executive Director of the Cooperative, and I'm here to testify on behalf of the
Cooperative. I'd like to start off by thanking you all. I know everyone on the Council
and in the County has put in so many years of hard work to construct the slaughterhouse
and now get it operating.
In November of 2004, I was hired by the co-op to put together a business plan and see if
it would be possible to get the slaughterhouse opened and get it to the point of
self-sustainability. When the business plan was completed, I started putting in for grant
funding from Maui County, from the Molokai Agricultural Development Program, from
the Rural Development Program here on Molokai. They've all given support to get the
ball rolling. We got the physical, excuse me, physical plant up to specifications, we hired
workers and got training, HACCP certification and laboratory certification.
We received our grant of inspection... at long last this past February from the USDA
FSIS, and we're now slaughtering both cattle and hogs and selling to stores and
restaurants and individuals here on Molokai. So, I know it's been a long haul and I know
how much you, you all have done to, to make this happen. So, again, thank you.
In moving forward we have a kind of...the, the biggest challenge we're facing now is
that our producers are, are needing to come back into production. They've kind of been
waiting to see if the slaughterhouse can open before they increase production. So we're
expecting to have about two to three year more of a lag time to get our producers back
into production to the point where the facility can be self-sustaining. So the reason for
my request for funding is to help out with the operational costs until our producers can
get back in line.
You'll see in the packets that I've handed out our business plans and a strategy to retail
meat as well as continue whole ... , wholesaling meat, and also key to the continued
self-sustainability is trying to develop a variety of sources of grant funding to provide
alternate energy to the plant. One of our biggest bills is, is our electric bill. It's estimated
about $50,000 a year when the plant is operating full time. So if we could alleviate that
with alternate energy--we're looking at wind power--that would go a long way toward
making the plant self-sustaining for the future.
That's pretty much all my testimony. Again, I can't say thank you enough. I know a lot
of people are tired of hearing oh, more money for the slaughterhouse, but we actually are
delivering now and producing, and it would be a shame to see the progress we've made
over the last two years get lost and-MS. REVELS: Three minutes.
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MR. MAYER: So that's really it. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE:
Thank you, Mr. Mayer.
Mr. Pontanilla. Mr. Mayer.

Members, any questions for Mr. Mayer?

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you for being here, Mr. Mayer. In, in regards to
your request, the total amount is $50,000?
MR. MAYER: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:
Administration?

Has this amount be, been conveyed to the

MR. MAYER: Well, it was conveyed through Kenneth Yamamura. I don't think it got into the
Mayor's budget. There was a mix-up somehow between him and I. So it, it's not in the
Mayor's budget at this time.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So something that you would like the Council to, to look
at and, and provide you-MR. MAYER: Yeah. I would really appreciate it if you could. I know it's late and I apologize
for that, that mix-up.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:
or... ?

One, one more question.

Is this a one-time request

MR. MAYER: I'm hoping it is one-time request, yeah. You'll see from the, from the handout I
gave ...the ...we anticipate to have some cash flow difficulties over the next couple of
years. I'm looking for funds from a wide variety of sources, and those are also detailed.
So, I'm hoping at least on the County level that this would be the last time.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. And thank you for your business plan.
MR. MAYER: Alright.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Very good, thanks.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any more questions, Members?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Mr. Mayer, good afternoon.
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MR. MAYER: Hi.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:
Development?

You, you had a discussion with, with Office of Economic

MR. MAYER: Yeah. I was told if I was wanting to request funds, that this would be the place
to do it. So-COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Did you, did you submit--oh, that you were told that this is
where you come and submit it?
MR. MAYER: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:
remember?

This is ... you know when that discussion took place, you

MR. MAYER: It was probably about two to three months ago.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. And did they request submission of any proposal from
you?
MR. MAYER: No. Kenneth, Kenneth just told me that I would come and testify by, before the
Council here on Molokai on, on-COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay.
MR. MAYER: --the budget planning.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you very much.
MR. MAYER: Alright.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further questions?
much for your testimony--

none, Mr. Mayer, thank you very

MR. MAYER: Alright. Thank you all.
CHAIR KANE: --this evening. Next to testify, Mr. Wayde Lee and staff.
MR. LEE: Aloha. Aloha, Chair Kane and Danny Mateo, Councilman, and all Council. I want
to welcome you to Molokai and thank you for coming. I'm the Program Manager for
Kahua Ola Hou. We're intervention, a holistic approach to behavior as well as substance
abuse ... a 21-day residential. I just wanted to go ... asking your support, yeah, to support
the Mayor line-item budget that we're on in Human Concerns on the substance abuse
{inaudible}.
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I just want to go over, we've been open for one year, one year and three months, and just
four months, actually this month, and I just want to go over some statistics where the
money went that you guys gave to us last year--and thank you for continuing to support
us--and where we're going in the future. So, I'm just going to have my staff talk about
where we're at now, where we're looking to going. Okay. So, I going first have ...Haku
Kumu this. And my name is Wayde Lee. Did I say? Okay, mahalo.
MS. KAAHANUI: Aloha. Mahalo for giving us the opportunity and for you folks to be here.
My name is Darlene Kaahanui and I work as a Haku Kumu with Alu Like, Kahua Ola
Hou, and we've been funded from you folks. Last year, we serviced 46 youths and we
were able to service County ofMaui. So we had 46 youths total, 24 being from Maui, 20
from Molokai, and 2 from Lanai. Of the, the 46 youths--let's talk about success--all of
'em, when came to us, had been experimenting with hard drugs, not only alcohol,
tobacco, marijuana, but also ice. So, I would say of our 46 youths, about 4 of 'em, almost
10 percent, would be clean and sober and abstinence today. Their family, communication
with the families is much better. At least the family understand what's going on with
them. School, we had at least four ofthem who was failing ... and even two years back in
school. Since they've been in our program, we've had four who graduated and one who
will be graduating this year in June. So to me that's success ... and that's some of the
success stories that I wanted to share as we've been servicing our youths.
We also, aside doing the intervention, which is what we do at Kahua Ola Hou, we have
prevention programs that we work with in our school. And I wanted to ask Randy
Fujimori ifhe would share with us.
MR. FUJIMORI: Too short, brah. Chairman Kane, Molokai Councilman Danny Mateo,
Charmaine Tavares and the rest of our Council Members, I'd like to welcome all of you
to Molokai. My part of this this evening is just to talk about what we do.
First of all, my name is Randy Fujimori, I'm a kako '0 counselor for Kahua Ola Hou.
You guys know that we are a 21-day residential program.
not going to talk about the
program. My part this evening is talking about what we do after the program. Because
as you know, we're a 2l-day program and the rest of the time in between sessions this is
what we do--we do prevention substance abuse work in the schools. We do elementary,
we do intermediate, and we do high school. We do primarily two different programs.
Number one, we do a Pono curriculum program, which is a culturally based program
working towards best practice. The other one that we do is a positive action program, our
curriculum. This curriculum that we do in the schools is, again, these types of programs,
the substance abuse programs, yeah, prevention programs that we do in the school.
This year our numbers was supposed to be 180. We have exceeded our numbers this
year. We have done 221 in school and we still had three months to go, and we intend to
boost those numbers up. But you must remember that we do a lot of work, we do a lot of
hard work. We give 110 percent of ourselves to make this program work, yeah. Not only
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do ... you know, 180, we do 221, ages from 9 to 16 years old. We do a lot in this
community, okay.
Not only do we do our prevention programs, we also do a leadership program with our
youth called Hui Ho 'okupono. Hui Ho 'okupono is a leadership group and we started this
group so that we can have our youth educate our community in ATOD. If people don't
understand what ATOD is, it's alcohol, tobacco, and other drugs. So that's what they do,
that's what our leadership group does. 'Cause we know that one day they're going to be
sitting in your seats. So we want to make sure that we educate our youth. We make 'em
make good choices, yeah. And most of all, we're very proud of our group because not
only they have done good work in this community, they have become real members.
Real members is used against tobacco companies. And in 2003, we did something that
was very special with our group because it was the first time where our youth actually got
all of the vendors on Molokai to stop selling cigarettes for one day. It was an
accomplishment that has never been done throughout the State, a whole island shutdown
from 8:00 in the morning to 6:00 in the evening. You can see where that's going, yeah?
We shut it down because our youth felt that it wasn't right, and we wanted to make a,
they wanted to make a stand against the tobacco companies, and for this they were
recognized by the State of Hawaii. In 2003, we got recognized by the State as the
outstanding advocate youth group in the State of Hawaii. We got an award from the
State-MS. REVELS: Seven minutes.
MR. FUJIMORI: --that we did a good job and we're very proud, and that's why we're here,
yeah. We're here because we believe in our youth on Molokai, we believe that they have
potential, we believe that we have leaders in this community, and that's what we're trying
to achieve, yeah. We do a lot of things ... create hopes, and I'm just here to ask you for
your consider..", continued support of our program. And at this time, Dain and Danny
and the rest of the Council Members, I'd like to say mahalo and thank you for coming to
Molokai and aloha.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Fujimori. Hi, you signed

too? I don't have your ...

MS. KAPUNI: Yeah.
CHAIR KANE: What's your last, what's your first name?
MS. KAPUNI: .. .I'm part of Kahua Ola Hou.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Go ahead.
MS. KAPUNI: Okay. Aloha, Chair Kane, Councilman Mateo, and Council Members. My
name is Nahula Duvachelle Kapuni, and I'm a kako'o at Kahua Ola Hou. I'm here to
talk about the intervention piece of our program. It starts with intakes on Molokai, Maui,
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and Lanai. If it's outer islands, counselors need to fly off-island to do intakes,
assessments, and drug tests with clients.
Kahua Ola Hou is a 21-day in-house program geared for youths 12 to 21 years of age. To
run this project we currently have one project manager, one haku kumu, three kako 'os
and two contract house parents. The Pono curriculum is the first component of the
lessens in which is done during the first week. They stay in the house with no outside
contact so they can focus on finding themself. During the first week we have five hours
of kukakuka, meaning counseling, with the youths on top of six, one hour group sessions
a day. The second week is geared towards making right with people they have done
wrong so they can move on with accomplishing their goals. In this week the youth learns
the art of ho' oponopono and uses this practice with significant people in their lives as
well as making right with the family in Kahua Ola Hou. Ho 'opono was used several
times by the youths with different agencies because it was a one-sided need for
forgiveness. For example, they would do ho 'opono to ask for forgiveness and support
with school counselors, teachers, and principals which they made pilikia with. The third
week is getting them situated back into their environment and school, giving back to the
community, resource education, cultural education, and their wellness plan when they
return back to their home. When a youth goes home, it's not over for us. We do follow
ups with their school, agencies, and family until they're able to adjust well. We do this
by attending court hearings, telephone calls once every two weeks, and setting them up in
an after-care recovery group which is Lanakuikahi.
At this time, I'd just like to thank you for supporting our program and helping me to
achieve all this experience behind me. In this one year I have grown tremendously and
had more family than you could ever imagine 'cause every child that comes into my, our
program, we treat them like child ... , our own children. And I'd like to thank you again,
Councilman Mateo.
CHAIR KANE: Ms. Kapuni, thank you for your testimony. Members, are there any questions
for any of our testifiers?
MR.

I just have one closing remark if you don't mind--

CHAIR KANE: Please do.
MR. LEE: --real short. Just where we're going so you guys, you can see. We're trying to
license our place to become a certified residential treatment so that we can be able to
charge health insurance and we can go to the State. We have never asked for any State
for money. We're just. . .3 of our counselors are sponsored by this line item, the other 3
does prevention, but I take all 6 and we do the 21 days, we rest 3 days--that's why we
talked about prevention, and we all going to school to do prevention. So we're kind of
doing one double job for double grants and we do it well, work hard. So, I just wanted
you to know that we're trying to stretch your money as much as we can to service as
much people as we can. We still need to get our more into Maui community to let 'em
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know our presence. We haven't advertised. So we're ... and also we're bringing in a
certified CSAC counselor by... as soon as we sign an agreement with RDP to corne over
and clinically supervise us as well as working our client, excuse me, counselors to
become certified counselors themselves. So that's where we're moving too so that we're
not always burdening the County for money. We're asking OHA to give us funding this
year so we may be able to service the whole State because we had request from Big
Island, Kauai, and Honolulu, but we can't take 'ern 'cause the only money that is
sponsoring us is Maui, you Council. So we're only taking Maui County kids right now,
and which is okay, but I think we can do a lot better job if we open up to the ... and
service a lot more kids. We have a nine-bedroom facility that we do (inaudible). Okay.
So, mahalo.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Lee. Members, questions? Hearing none-MR LEE: Mahalo.
CHAIR KANE: --thank you for your testimony this evening. Before I call the next testifier,
who is Gary Zukeran, I will respectfully ask that if you're going to be carrying on a
conversation, that we ask that you step outside and carry your conversation outside. That
way the people who are talking are not distracted by people's discussions going on. So
we would appreciate your consideration of that. Thank you. Gary Zukeran. Is Gary
here ... from Molokai High & Intermediate? Put them on the side. Joshua Adachi,
followed by Annette Pauole-Ahakuelo.
MR ADACHI: Oh, I feel short after Wayde ... .(chuckle) . .. I was gonna just introduce the,
the ... some of the youth that was going to say something. They were so nervous to, to
corne up and say, they actually had to write it down, and this will just take very short and
I'll be the final speaker, ifthat's alright.
CHAIR KANE: If you can state your name for the record?
MRADACHI:

sorry, Joshua Adachi.

with the Molokai Youth Center.

CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Adachi.
MR ADACHI: Go ahead. Corne on, don't be shy...
MS. LAWELAWE: Hi, my name ... oh...hi, my name is Nani Lawelawe. I carne up here to
thank you for supporting the Molokai Youth Center and the MEO buses. The staff is
brilliant. . .'cause you made the youth center a better place for us. We have experienced,
experienced that. .. we are not alone.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Please step up. Thank you.
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MS. CHUN: Hi, my name is Lisette Chun and I would like you, to thank you for supporting the
youth center and the MEO bus.
MS. AKINA: Hi, my name is Kahea. Thank you for supporting the Molokai Youth Center and
the MEO bus. The staff is so great to the children at the youth center.
MR. ADACHI: Okay. I think I'm, I'm the last one. I just like you know, I didn't coach them
on that, okay. '" (chuckle). ..
CHAIR KANE: How much you wen pay them, huh?
MR. ADACHI: Ah, I neva pay them nothing. My purpose here tonight isn't so much to talk
about the proposal that went in. I basically wanted to, to ... on behalf of the Molokai
Youth Center, on behalf of Molokai Community Service Council to, to thank you for
your support. You guys been really awesome with, with helping us out. I also want to
thank Mr. Danny Mateo for sitting and listening to our concerns and, and I know all of
you had a hand in, in whatever concerns we had, but thank all of you. You know, we've
been, we've been running a lot of other structured activities, a lot of different activities
that, that we haven't had from, from the previous years, and I would, I would certainly
want to invite you when, whenever you have time to--if not today, some other time--to
come in and, and look at what we got. Besides the youth center itself, we have ...we
have a recording studio that I think is really awesome and we have a lot of kids coming in
for that already; we have a private school that is in our, in our building going on
throughout the day; we have a couple of other programs that are in there; and it's, it's
kind of helped us out besides having other kids that come into the youth center, it's more
family oriented now. The activities that we have are, are kind of fun for the kids, and I
think it's taking a different step. We've been getting more busier lately, and I think it's
just the program or structured activities that we've had for them. Thank you for your
support as well with the, the renovation of our, of our youth center. It's, it's gotten
bigger and we're kind of almost out of space already again. So-MS. REVELS: Three minutes.
MR. ADACHI: Okay. But, again, please keep supporting us. One more thing I wanted to add
was that the MEO transportation has been really awesome with bringing kids from the
outer-lying areas to the youth center after school and been gracious enough to take them
home from, from our youth center. So we've been getting a lot of kids from the high
school and others areas of, of Molokai to come to Molokai Youth Center and, and to
participate in activities with us. So thank you through MEO and please keep supporting
them for that transportation. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Adachi. Members, any questions for Mr. Adachi or any of the
kids? Hearing none, thank you for your testimony this evening.
MR. ADACHI: Thank you.
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CHAIR KANE: Next is Annette Pauole-Ahakuelo, and she'll be followed by Joe Kennedy.
MS. PAUOLE-AHAKUELO: Aloha, Council Members. I recall last year, I need to identify
myself again. My name is Annette Pauole-Ahakuelo and I'm the Facilitator for the
Molokai Kuha' 0 Business Center.
First of all, I wanted to express my sincere gratitude to the Council for funding this, the
center this past year because without your help a lot of the Molokai entrepreneurs
wouldn't be able to go to anywhere to get information starting up their small businesses.
Okay.
Two hundred, I have over two hundred and fifty clients currently that has gone through
the center and in fact, just recently, we just moved into a larger facility at the same
building to accommodate the increase in staff as well as, not staff, but clients that come to
the center. I mean for those who's been to the center, the old center, you'll notice that we
didn't have a private room for consultation, but this space has allowed us a conference
room, and so for that the clients are very comfortable in this area to, to discuss their
finances.
I wanted to give you a snapshot, and I already presented a sample of a small startup
business kit that we completed this past quarter for our entrepreneurs to look at and to
obtain a summary and booklets for their businesses. Also, I also attached a copy of the
last nine months ...what we've done at the center. I summarized it for you in detail by
month on what's going on. But this past year, after a year of operation, the KBC is .. .it's
Kuha'o Business Center, is fully functional and it's a standalone. In the 1Y2 year time the
center's clientele has grown, grown over to 250 individuals and continues to increase
weekly.
We also ...we're a SCORE Chapter now with the RETAH entrepreneurs which provides
free business consultation services to clients. In fact, John Wordin who is the SCORE
retiree here even went to Maui to do a workshop there on patent, trademark, and
copyright with Anna Ribucan. We also have built solid partnerships in the public and
private sector, including Tri Isle RC&D; the CTAHR, the College of Agriculture and
Human Resources, to plan future workshops in the ag sector. We're also doing a
program with CTAHR on, with the Kualapuu fourth graders. We find that, you know,
entrepreneurship really starts at a really early, early age. Okay. Also, too, I'm an ...
--(CHANGE OF TAPE)-- ...Molokai community with the .. .like, for example, the
Molokai Chamber of Commerce, which we're planning the business expo in November
2006.
MS. REVELS: Three minutes.
MS. PAUOLE-AHAKUELO: Okay. And during the last quarter several activities was
coordinated through the center. For example, Anna Ribucan has been here on Molokai
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twice this past year and we've both conducting, conducted a workshop at the Molokai
Educational Center on opening a small business in Maui County, and in fact she and I
really enjoyed working together on that. The Annual Food, Molokai Business and Food
Expo that was held last year up in Lanikeha, that was a, a big success, too. Also, too, I'm
working with the ... I'm partnershipping with the, the Chamber of...working with the
people, the Women in Technology in Maui on a presentation with the, at the Molokai
High School. And also, too, Mr. Tom Liu from the Maui Economic Development Board
has come to Molokai two or three times to help me share his mana '0 with the Molokai
entrepreneurs on how to get resources and information on how to expand their
businesses-MS. REVELS: Four minutes.
MS. PAUOLE-AHAKUELO: --that includes shipping, okay. And, of course, all of this was
made possible because of you, because of the Maui County Council and their support and
belief in the Molokai community.
CHAIR KANE: Ms. Ahakuelo, we need you to conclude your remarks, please.
MS. PAUOLE-AHAKUELO: Okay. So we look forward to continued support from the, from
the Maui County Council and we hope to just grow and grow and grow for the Molokai
Center. So, I want to say thank you again for your support and look forward to
continuing support in the future. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Members, any questions? Seeing none, thank you very much for
your testimony-MS. PAUOLE-AHAKUELO: Mahalo.
CHAIR KANE: --and thank you for your written testimony. We appreciate it.
MS. PAUOLE-AHAKUELO: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Next to testify is Joe Kennedy.
Department, Captain Bicoy.

be followed by the Molokai

MR. KENNEDY: Good evening and thank you folks for being here. Can you hear? Okay.
CHAIR KANE: Hang on one second, sir. We'll give you assistance.
MR. KENNEDY: ... Okay. It's great that you're here and we can talk to you directly like this
and thank you so much for being here. I'm a papaya grower, organic papaya grower and
I've been successful so far and lowe it to the Business Center. They help me get funded,
they put me in touch with a lot of good information and it's always a really friendly
place. I'm referring people to the Business Center all the time, especially younger
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people, even people in my own family. So thank you again for being here and I hope you
can continue to help in that.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Kennedy. Members, any questions? Seeing none, thank you
very much for your testimony. Captain Bicoy. He'll be followed by Mr. Robert Ribao,
the skateboard keikis.
MR. BICOY: Good evening, Council Members. Thank you very much for coming. I really
appreciate you taking the time to come over here. Me being the oldest guy, I kind of was
volunteered to do this job here. Especially a warm welcome home for Mr. Mateo.
We'd like to thank you for all of the equipment that we've had in the last ten years,
basically in the last five years. Basically, after we get this truck online for Hoolehua,
we're not going to be asking you for money for a new vehicle for another 10 years, or
we're going to ask you now to plan for another 10, 15 years from now so we can start
getting that.
Basically, we really need the money appropriated for this station. You know the flooding
problem, okay, that's, that's very obvious. We had a 40-minute flood, 40-minute flood.
If we were to get rains like Kauai, we need to get a memorandum of agreement with the
National Guard so we can move out. We cannot sustain a two-day flood down there. We
just going have to move out and cleanup when we come back.
The second reason we should do it is we're investing in the future of these young men
and their families. The more training we can get them, the more support that we can get
them and their families, the better the community will be served.
The third reason is we're a standalone island. We only have, we have two engme
companies and one substation. So what, what Maui does with... ten, ten engine
companies or however many they have, we have to do with two. So on initial hour of
attack we have 4 trucks, and we do a pretty good job with just 4 trucks and 12 guys to
start out with an initial hour of attack. Us, we and Lanai are the only people that respond
to every medical. Maui department because, because I guess they're busy with
the ...they have more fires, they don't respond to every medical. Molokai, every medical
that EMS goes out on ...we go out on to support the community, to give better service to
the community, to support the EMS, EMS personnel. And the biggest reason why you
should .. .invest the money now, all 20 million of it or however many they're asking
for--15 no sound too bad, ah, now--is inflation. It's really obvious. If you don't spend
the money now, you going spend three times the amount of money in ten years. So you
might as well spend the money now, beat inflation as much as we can and, and do it right
the first time.
And in ending, I'd like to say that we cannot put a price tag on the future of these young
men, their families and our community. Thank you.
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CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Captain Bicoy. Members, any questions for Captain or the Fire
Department members? Seeing none, thank you very much for your testimony and your
presence this evening.
MR. BICOY: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Robert Ribao ... and with Robert Ribao we have Triston Kiyan.
MR. RIBAO: Okay. This is the strangest bunch of characters you might ever see here.
AUDIENCE: .. . (chuckle) . ..
MR. RIBAO: Okay. Council Chair and Council Members, welcome to Molokai. My name,
Robert Ribao. I'm speaking in behalf as a volunteer for the skate park, which is right
across here. To make a long story short, the, the land and the ...which is an old
basketball court, is fenced off, owned by the County, and it's a skate park, but it's
actually run by the YMCA on Maui and ... they're never here. So we, myself, their
parents and these guys here, we've been kind of putting the park together trying to
scrounge money. We got some money from the County, some money from the YMCA,
and we go up we, we do it on our time and we put this park together.
What I'm here for is to solicit money for the park. It's in really dilapidated condition
right now. The apparatus, the ramps and stuff are all rotten and stuff, and it has to be
redone. And to make a proper skate park, to make a proper skate park. . .it should be
done out of concrete, and if you're going to make a good one, it's going to cost a lot of
money. We also take care of the vandalism in the park, the broken bottles and all that
kind of stuff. Actually, that's what we're asking for is some sort of money. And I
understand Mr. Mike Morris from the YMCA brought. .. sometime ago asked for money
for two skate parks for Maui and one on Molokai, and he was told to go redo that, and
when he came back he just did for two parks on Maui. So actually this skate park here is
not getting no money at this point. Okay.
I'll be more than glad to work with Mr. Mateo here to try to get money, whatever we can
do. Even if we gotta get volunteers and put it together, that'll be good. We also ...we
probably can get help from like professional people to kind of build the apparatus
because I'm not too akamai in that field, you know, my skateboard days are over.
AUDIENCE: .. .(chuckle). ..
MR. RIBAO: So what we're here is asking for money and some sort of help. Okay. And,
Triston, you're going to talk?
MR. KIYAN: Sure. Like Mr. Ribao said, we're not getting much support from the YMCA at
this point. All the things we do to the park like right now in terms of improving it or
making it safer, it's all the things that we're doing ourselves and the money is coming out
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of Mr. Ribao's pocket or from our parents. And it's not safe to be skating in there
because there's like nails coming out of the ramps, the wood is peeling off. It would be
much more sensible to have a concrete park. And if the park is unsafe and it's all falling
apart, then where else are we going to skate? We can't really skate anywhere else
because that's the only place we can skate legally... because if we skate like on the
streets, you're going to get tickets or you're going to get your board taken away. So
that's why we need money to improve this park and take us offthe street.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Triston. If you can state your name for the record, Triston, please.
If you can state your name for the record.
MR. KIY AN: Triston Kiyan.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Members, any questions? Ms. Johnson.
MR. RIBAO: Last comment before we finish. The bottom line, this is for the youth of Molokai
and that's the reason I'm up here speaking. And I feel to keep them off the streets and
out of trouble, you know, at least they can hangout over there, have a place to talk and
stuff, and it's been really good when the park was, you know, in half decent shape.
Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I just wanted to find out, have you been advised that the
YMCA no longer has the contract for the skate parks in Maui County and that it is the
Boys & Girls Club?
MR. RIBAO: No. This is the first I've heard of that.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
MR. RIBAO: Okay.
.. we were to redo the skate
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: That's one thing. And then
park, would you have an objection if we were to do the street course which would allow
the park hopefully to be concreted and then because of State liability laws I think they'd
allow us to go up to a 4-foot height. Would that be a problem?
MR. RIBAO: I think at this point no because they're just looking for something. It's in really
bad shape right now. Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you very much.
CHAIR KANE: Any further questions, Members? Hearing none, thank you very much-MR. RIBAO: Thank you very much.
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MR. KIYAN: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: --Mr. Ribao, and members of the skate board gang. Alright.
AUDIENCE: ... (chuckle) . ..
CHAIR KANE: Brenda Kaneshiro, Brenda Kaneshiro.
following Ms. Kaneshiro is Stan Kaahanui.

Okay, she's coming in now.

And

MS. KANESHIRO: Sorry about that. Aloha, Council Members, and mahalo for taking the time
to come to Molokai and listening to us. I'm Brenda Kaneshiro and I'm the President of
Molokai Meli. We're a honey company. We produce organic honey here on the island
and we, I'm speaking on behalf of the Kuha' 0 Business Center.
And first of all, I just want to thank you for the support that you've given to the Kuha '0
Business Center financially. It has greatly helped many of us here on the island. All of
us couldn't be here to speak tonight, but I do want to share that we were at a point on the
island where my husband's job was ending. We needed to find something else to keep us
here, and Aunty Annette helped us to get our business plan together and apply for grants
and we received funds enough to start our business, and now it's doing well and we're
very thankful for that. Aunty Annette continues to help us with our marketing and just
regular business structure. We just had good news today that our honey is being served
in Alan Wong's Restaurants. So we feel like it's, it's successful, it's getting out there,
and we really appreciate what the Kuha' 0 Business Center has done and is continuing to
do for us as a family here on Molokai. So we would appreciate continued support of that
center.
I also want to speak on behalf of, on behalf of Molokai Meli for the Maui Economic
Development Board. They also took our honey to an international research and
development. .. conference in Philadelphia, and so now our honey is actually known
worldwide, and we're thankful for what they're doing with that also. And again, just
thank you for being here listening and for your support for our island. Mahalo.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Kaneshiro. Members, any questions for Ms. Kaneshiro.
Seeing none, thank you for your testimony this evening. Stan Kaahanui, followed by
Isaiah Emmanuel.
MR. KAAHANUI: Aloha, my name is Stan Kaahanui and I'm here in support of Kuha'o
Business Center. Wait, let me put on my glasses. That'll help .
. . .Aloha kakou. Thank you all in advance for your time and attention. I would like to
take you on a short journey of the Kuha'o Business Center.
It all started when I was employed at MCSC as a program developer. Being new to the
public sector in rural economic development industry, you can imagine my being totally
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unprepared of what to expect with my new position. After reading the arduous ... and
enormous application of the grant letter--explained what the new agency I was working
for, along what the community was envisioning--I was energized and overwhelmed at the
same time. Regardless of the amount of work that I had, I dug into my new position with
passion. I realized early on that all of the projects were meant to link with one another.
While getting each of the projects and their leaders to meet on a monthly basis for the
weekly reports I assembled for the funding source, I became aware of each project's
successes and challenges. I further observed a small space where the Kuha' 0 resided at
the time, which was then located at MCSC's Administrative Office to the side. At that
time it was incredibly underutilized by the community. The computers were dated and
there were never enough supplies or internet access available if the community did come
to use it. The library of business information was extremely dated. No wonder no one
exercised use of the center. Initially the efforts of MCSC, Bank of Hawaii, American
Savings, and SBA and the business community at-large got the center established. Since
then RDP, Tri-Isle, OED, Molokai Chamber of Commerce, and CEDP took the center to
the next level. What you'll see now is a center that serves over 250--1 corrected myself,
guys--clients and a space that they recently outgrew now offers services not previously
existing to the community, and look forward to enhancing not only their services, but
equipment, workshops and training, planning upcoming events, and welcoming the
community's participation, collaboration and support for continuing to sustain their
efforts to encourage and build the entrepreneur spirit on Molokai through the center's
efforts.
The next phase of the center's focus is with the use and education, and education.
Recently, the center had MCC's business class do a field trip as part of their curriculum
which has already enhanced Kuha'o's client's list. Shortly after their inaugural visit to
the center, approximately five to six clients have and continue to utilize the center and its
services. MCC's instructor has committed to including the center to their curriculum for
following semesters to participate.
MS. REVELS: Three minutes.
MR. KAAHANUI: Molokai's youth is their next big spotlight of the devotion to build capacity
within the community, not only to stimulate the economy, but to create employment, to
retain Molokai residents youth through self-sustaining incomes.
CHAIR KANE: Okay.
MR. KAAHANUI: Pau.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Kaahanui. Members, any questions? Hearing none, thank you
for your testimony this evening.
MR. KAAHANUI: Thank you.
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CHAIR KANE: Isaiah Emmanuel. Isaiah Emmanuel. ... No response. So we have Harriett
Fukuoka, Mrs. Fukuoka. And Ms. Fukuoka will be followed by Caroline Kaholoaa.
MS. FUKUOKA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman and Budget Committee Members and Mr. Danny
Mateo. I'm here on behalf of the new Kaunakakai Fire Station. Hopefully this will be
my last testimony, and hopefully this has given me the opportunity before you decide on
the budget for our new fire station.
First of all, I've been working on this ... new fire station for years since Governor Lingle
was Mayor, and I just want to give a testimony so the community may be aware that this
is not just a new fire station, but a relocated one, so the community may know that this is
for safety purposes that we move the fire station only because it's located on Ailoa!Ainoa
Street, which is the same location where Kaunakakai Elementary School is, Mitchell
Pauole Center, the baseball regional park, and of course Pumehana. The senior citizen
use the same route for Kaunakakai town and plus the fire station is in a dangerous and
flood zone.
So, I just want the community to be aware that this is not just a new fire station, but a
relocated one. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Can you state your name for the record, please?
MS. FUKUOKA: I'm sorry, Harriet Fukuoka.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mrs. Fukuoka. Members, any questions? Hearing none, thank you
verymuch-MS. FUKUOKA: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: --for your testimony. Okay. Members, we're going to take a very brief recess
to allow Akaku to change their tape. So we'll take two minutes. Okay, Members?
We're recess for two minutes. Sit tight, folks. . .. (gavel) . ..
RECESS:

6:55 p.m.

RECONVENE:

6:57 p.m.

CHAIR KANE: ... (gavel). .. Okay, thank you. We're reconvened. Thanks for that brief
moment, Members, to get that tape changed. Next to testify is Caroline Kaholoaa. She'll
be followed by Malia Akutagawa.
MS. KAHOLOAA: Aloha, I'm Caroline Kaholoaa and I'm here in behalf of Kuha '0 Business
Center. I was ... a stay-home mom and a stay-home grandma for a long, long .. .I mean
forever, and this is the first time that I got into a business that I can do from home
and ... but I didn't have, to do this business that I have right now you need to learn about
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computers and so, and technology. So the Business Center was a place where I could go
and learn about. . .I'm being trained to use the computer, even learning how to get your
e-mail out. But I just wanted to let you know that I feel for all the young mothers that
stay horne with their children and want to have a place where they can learn and be
trained and yet take care of their children at horne and, and learn something, some kind of
skills that they can be at horne and watching their children and yet still doing something,
earning money, you know, being horne with their families. So this is my passion of this
or, you know, what the Business Center is.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much, Mrs. Kaholoaa. Members, any questions? Hearing
none, thank you for your testimony. Malia Akutagawa, followed by... I'm sorry, I think
it's Rose Aalona along with Zessica Apiki. We'll get there. Good evening.
MS. AKUTAGAWA: Aloha, Council Members. Thank you for this opportunity to testify. My
name is Malia Akutagawa. I'm the Director of the Molokai Rural Development Project,
and I submit this testimony in support of the following: the Kuha'o Business Center, the
slaughterhouse, and the new proposed fire station.
Molokai Rural Development Project co-sponsored and piloted the opening of the new,
expanded Kuha'o Center and hired Ms. Pauole-Ahakuelo to spearhead this project as the
Business Assistance Facilitator. As of December 31, 2005, the Kuha'o Business Center
became a sustainable entity without fiscal sponsorship of RDP. In the 1Y2 years since its
inception, the center has assumed a vital role towards Molokai's economic revitalization
through empowering residents to establish small businesses. For the 300-plus clients that
walk through the center's doors and take part in various entrepreneurship workshops,
Ms. Pauole-Ahakuelo, with her gentle approach and steadfast commitment to every
entrepreneur, has managed to give each individual a greater sense of possibility and
empowerment. Her assets-based approach and genuine aloha for each client are the
secret ingredients to the successful outcomes realized within this short period. Those
outcomes are 30 new businesses created; 17 new jobs created from these businesses; 32
existing business improved their services and expanded their operations; 20 experienced
increase in profit, sales, and productivity; 22 developed business plans; of these, 21
secured startup capital; 9 operate self-sustaining ag enterprises; a Molokai SCORE
Chapter of retired entrepreneurs has been established to provide free business consulting
services to clients; solid partnerships have been built in the public and private sector with
collaborative efforts undertaken to train all age groups in entrepreneurship and to offer
specialized training.
Some of these partner collaborations include: TRI-Isle RC&D, MADP, and CTAHR to
plan future workshops in ag; developing with CTAHR a youth entrepreneur program and
curriculum at Kualapuu Elementary School for fourth graders; organizing with CTAHR a
Molokai homesteaders small tree plantation training and basic business classes; and
continued implementation with the high school of its youth entrepreneurship curriculum.
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The success of the Kuha'o Center is largely attributed to the County's strong
commitment and endorsement of this project as well as other partners within the public
and private arena. I ask therefore for your continued investment in Molokai's people,
who through the Kuha'o Center are given the tools of self-sufficiency and empowerment
to arrive at their own economic solutions.
The slaughterhouse has largely been a labor of love with volunteer hours and in-kind
services nearing 700,000 from rancher-members, and over 1.5 million in funding
commitments from the-MS. REVELS: Three minutes.
MS. AKUT AGAWA: --Federal, State, County, and private sources. Abbey went over the recent
successes with the slaughterhouse. As is evident, great forward momentum has taken
place over the last year, but ongoing challenges exist. And so I ask for your continued
support.
And very quickly, I'd like to recommend your support for a new fire station. Our fire,
firefighters are the first to respond to all emergencies. They are to be commended for
their personal dedication and commitment to the safety of our residents. So providing
better access to emergency services is an investment well made. Thank you for this
opportunity to testify.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Akutagawa. Members, any questions for our testifier this
evening? Hearing none, thank you for your testimony. Rose Aalona and Zessica Apiki
are testifying ... together?
MS. AALONA: Yes.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
MS. AALONA: Aloha to all of you. My name is Rose Aalona. I am a Head Start teacher for
the past
years for MEO Head Start; two times received the highest national
accreditation in Early Childhood Education Program. In the behalf of our MEO Head
Start families, we want to thank you for the supporting of our funding to our afterschool
and our summer school programs. And thank you so much, we received our air
conditions. Thank you so much.
And I'd like to read one letter from a parent in the behalf of a Head Start Program, how it
has helped her providing her and her family with a secure and safe environment for her
child; understanding, helpful and generous teaching staff; educational activities that
promotes different stages of development; and being more independent in everyday
living. Also, she would like to say, mention that her oldest daughter attended MEO for
the past two years, is now a first grader at Kualapuu and reading at second grade level.
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Thanks to MEO Head Start Program and thank you for the funding that we have excellent
teachers to provide this education to our children. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Aalona. Ms. Apiki.
MS. APIKI: Aloha, Budget Chair Kane, Vice-Chair Hokama and Council Members. My name
is Zessica Apiki. I'm the Molokai Branch Director for MEO. Annually we serve 1,700
people in our transportation, community service, and Head Start programs. We couldn't
do the work we do without your help and we want to thank you for supporting MEO's
programs over the years.
More recently, we want to say thank you for supporting our request for CDBG funding to
upgrade the Molokai facilities. We especially want to thank Councilmember Mateo for
all his help and support.
Finally, we want to ask for your continued support of our youth programs and our youth
requests: the Molokai Youth Center, Kahua Ola Hou, and the skating park. Thank you.
Mahalo.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Members, any questions? Oh, you can go give 'em to Staff and
then they'll distribute for us. Thank you. Any questions for Ms. Aalona or Ms. Apiki?
Hearing none, thank you, ladies, for your testimony this evening. Sandy Czajkowski?
MS. CZAJKOWSKI (from the audience): That's pretty good, Czajkowski.
CHAIR KANE: Almost.
MS. CZAJKOWSKI (from the audience): ... {chuckle} . ..
CHAIR KANE: Followed by Alisha Jensen from Molokai Humane Society. Sandy, you can
pronounce your name for us. Thank you.
MS. CZAJKOWSKI: Yes. Good evening, Council Members. My name is Sandy Czajkowski-CHAIR KANE: Czajkowski.
MS. CZAJKOWSKI: Uh-huh.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
MS. CZAJKOWSKI: --and I'm a second grade elementary school teacher from Kaunakakai
Elementary School. What brings me here this evening is twofold. First, is to thank you
for your continued support for the Maui Arts & Cultural Center and the fact that they can
bring CanDo! Days and offer the summer institute. And I also brought some evidence for
your brief review to pass down the line.
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Note:

Short pause while Ms. Czajkowski distributes a notebook with pictures to the Committee Members..

. . .In the notebook you'll see some beautiful pictures of very enthusiastic learners

participating in lessons that were brought to them through the summer institute. I had an
opportunity to attend, through a grant, to attend the full week of instruction and training,
and it was absolutely terrific.
As you know in our schools right now, we are working so hard to address the standards in
reading and math and writing, and oftentimes when schools go through these cycles of
trying to meet the standards in the basic education areas, often left behind are the arts.
And I've been in teaching for 30 years and I just wanted to share with you how ...
--(CHANGE OF TAPE)-- ...to have this component in the school day for children. It
brings out in them an enthusiasm to learning and it's connected to the standards of
language arts that you would not see any other way. So, I want to encourage you your
continued support for the Maui Arts & Cultural Center, especially when you think about
the children ofMolokai.
I've only lived here for six years, but I am aware in that short time that on this island
opportunities are--although the children are surrounded with loving adults and much can
be offered through that love, we do not have the funding here on a regular basis for
programs that are offered to children on other islands. The Maui Arts & Cultural
Center's CanDo! Days corne here and they bring those opportunities to the children, and
then of course, in addition, the summer institute trains teachers so that we can continue
that support for the children here on Molokai. So thank you for your support and please
continue that support in your upcoming budget.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Czajkowski.
MS. CZAJKOWSKI: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Members, any questions? Hearing none, thank you for your testimony, and this
is still working it's way down. Next to testify is Alisha Jensen. She'll be followed by
Koki Foster, and they're testifying on the same item.
MS. JENSEN: Thank you. My name is Alisha Jensen and I'm speaking on behalf of the
Molokai Humane Society, and I've lived here for two years and I just got involved with
the Humane Society, and thank you for listening to our plea. I also want to thank you for
the support that you've given to the low cost spay/neuter program during the past ten
years. You provided finances for that and it has been put to very good use. We have
spayed/neutered approximately 3,500 animals in the past 10 years which greatly reduces
the population of the animals on this island. We do have a major overpopulation problem
in the feral community, especially in the cats, and also we have a lot of animals who end
up being neglected or abandoned or dumped on the side of the road because there aren't
enough homes for them. So one of our biggest goals is to spay/neuter so we don't have
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to see this and we don't have to be burdened by all these animals. Right now the
Molokai Humane Society is a small organization, but it is doing a great job on this island,
and I admire all the people that I've been working with and they've been doing a great
job. And we want to ask that you continue our support. We're proposing a budget,
which has been handed out to you, and we ask that you take that into serious
consideration. The, the status of the ... of the Molokai Humane Society has changed
somewhat because we have lost a long-time and very valued vet. Right now we do not
have a vet on the island permanently, even part time. We have one that comes every
month, and actually the good news is we have found a couple more that are willing to
come from Oahu, but we need to be able to support them and we need your support in
that, too. We need to be able to provide some ... equipment for them so that they can
provide quality care to the animals when they do their surgeries and their medical
checkups. Also, we are going to be helping the Home Pumehana residents get their
animals checked up so that they will not lose their lease, and I think that's very important
to our community. The low cost spay/neuter program is $10 and it hasn't changed in the
past 10 years, and we want to continue offering that to the residents. And our main goal
is to one day get a shelter. We're not there yet, but we do ask your support that we can
better support vets from Maui and Oahu so they can come here and help us reduce
overpopulation and help the many animals on this island.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
MS. FOSTER: Hi, my name is Koki Foster and...ultimately we do want to get a shelter on the
island. I think that's crucial for our island. As Alisha said, ultimately we want our
shelter, but for now we want to address the spay and neuter program and address our
overpopulation problem.
Today, I received a phone call. I'm a volunteer, so I get these phone calls, as we have no
other organization. We're the only organization that's taking care of the welfare of the
animals on this island. We do have one animal control person who does a wonderful job,
but he has to take care of the whole island, from the west to the east and up into the
forest, he has to do the pigs and the deer and the cows, and the cats and the dogs ... and
it's overwhelming. So we get the phone calls. Today a phone call that I got was a lady
that had a cat come and have kittens on her lanai. So she's got six kittens and she's a
vacationer, so she's going to go back to the mainland, and what do you do with the six
kittens? She can't, you know, she just can't leave them on the side of the road. If
somebody gets, if their animal is sick, I get the phone call, too. We have no vet. And so
the ...Molokai Humane Society I think fulfills a very crucial need here because we care
about our residents and we care about the animals. So we want to have a home. We
don't have a home right now. We work out of our own homes, so we get phone calls at
home. We don't have an office. So we would like to be a little bit more professional so
that we can get grant monies and we can get more volunteers, and we can be more visible
in the society, I mean in our, in our community because right now it's, it's kind of hard to
find us. So we would like to have an office with a phone and, you know, computer and
things like that. So thank you for your support and continuing support. Thank you.
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CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Members, any questions? Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes, thank you for being here. You, are you folks a
501(c)(3)? You're your own? So do you have any support from the Maui Humane
Society or you're on your own?
CHAIR KANE: If you can speak into the microphone, ladies.
MS. JENSEN: We might need to double check on this one, but I believe that-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Oh, oh, okay. We, I have the figure 15,000-MS. JENSEN: Oh, yes, yes-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: --that one.
MS. JENSEN: --that comes from them, but that's all that we have. So-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay. And, and I show that as coming from a grant. So is
the grant to you or through the Humane Society? Do you know? Do you get your check
from the Maui Humane Society?
MS. JENSEN: Yeah, I believe so.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay, so it's included in their total.
MS. JENSEN: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Are they aware of your request?
MS. JENSEN: I believe so, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Any further questions? This, this seems to be a request that will be an annual
request? Is that correct? I mean not only for this year, but we-MS. JENSEN: Yes.
CHAIR KANE: --can anticipate this being a-MS. JENSEN: Yearly.
CHAIR KANE: --an annual request?
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MS. JENSEN: Yes.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Okay, thank you very much, ladies.
MS. JENSEN: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Next to testify, we have Jersula Manaba... and she'll be speaking with Alex
Yray, and then following them will be Ms. Gladys Brown.
MS. MANABA: Aloha and good evening to you all. I am Jersula Manaba, Housing Manager
for Hale Mahaolu.
I would like to thank you, first of all, for acknowledging the incomplete walkway along
Kolapa Place between Home Pumehana and the County facility, and I'm very pleased to
see it on the 2007 proposal.
Secondly, thank you for supporting the need of a cooling system within Home
Pumehana's Senior Center. This project was made possible through the effort of Robin
Tanaka of Kaunoa Senior Services, with the support of Hale Mahaolu. The installation of
four units was recently completed and inspection of the project was conducted last week.
Tomorrow we have an appointment to have our kitchen certified by the Department of
Health and if all goes well, we would have accomplished another goal.
I'm here this evening to testify the need for startup funds for our commercial kitchen
located in Molokai' s only independent senior facility at Home Pumehana. Our goal, with
the successful collaboration and support of Alu Like's Ke Ola Pono No Na Kupuna
Program and the County ofMaui's Kaunoa Senior Services, is to provide nutritious meals
to all seniors of Molokai for breakfast, lunch, dinner, holidays, and weekends. Lunch
meals are currently prepared elsewhere and brought into the facility to be portioned and
distributed in our kitchen by RSVP and KOPP volunteers. Meals are not necessarily
designed to meet the special needs of diabetics or seniors in general. The startup funds
will allow us to purchase necessary cooking utensils, ingredients, and hire a staff.
Eventually, we would like to branch out to delivering meals to the homebound, including
frail, elderly, and disabled adults. We not only have support from Kaunoa and Alu Like,
but many other elderly organizations, including AARP, MEO, Hui Home Pumehana,
Office on Aging, RSVP, Ne'e Imua, and Molokai Family Support Services, and the
Department of Health's PHN Program.
We urge you to consider this project as we strive to move forward to meet the nutritious
needs of the elderly. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Mr. Yray.
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MR. YRAY: Whoops, sorry.... (chuckle) . .. My name is Alex Yray, I'm a recent resident here
on the island of Molokai, just moved in in January and I have my guide here, Udina(?),
and my reason for being here is a safety issue concerning the route from the driveway of
Home Pumehana to town. Along that, along this, this stretch of Kolapa Place which is
leaving Home Pumehana along, going towards Ala Malama... the sidewalk comes to an
abrupt end and at that point it becomes very dangerous because my guide is forced to go
along the roadbed there, and she's not taught to walk along, you know, on a roadbed or,
you know, up to, up, up against it. And the, the problem is that without a sidewalk there
for her to have confidence, sometimes she will refuse to go beyond that point because she
knows it's dangerous. These dogs are taught to not put, you know, the handlers, such as
myself, in a, in a dangerous situation when, when they ... that's the only time they'll
refuse to obey a command is when it's a dangerous situation. So, I'm here to solicit your,
your. .. your support to release some funds to complete the sidewalk from partway down
Kolapa Place to Ala Malama, and also along Ala Malama that goes to the township of
Kaunakakai, and hopefully that you will see your way clear to release these funds for
completion of the sidewalks because, not only for myself, but also there are a lot of
seniors who want to walk to town and yet we cannot. And right now my guide and I are,
are restricted because we, we cannot make our way through that maze there, through that
treacherous point. I don't want to risk her or myself to walk along there without the
sidewalk. So thank you for having me and ...hopefully you will understand the problem.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much, Mr. Y ray.
testifiers? Hearing none, thank you very much.

Members, any questions for our two

MS. WRIGHT: Aloha, Councilman Mateo and Members of the Council. My name is Kanee
Wright. I'm here to read a letter of support for second operational funds for the Home
Pumehana kitchen from Alu Like.
And the letter reads, "Dear Mrs. Manaba, we fully support your funding request to Maui
County for operational funds to prepare nutritionist, nutritious meals in the Home
Pumehana kitchen for seniors on the island of Molokai. Alu Like, Incorporated is a
private, nonprofit service organization offering a range of services to meet the needs of
the Native Hawaiian community. The Ke Ola Pono No Na Kupuna Program provides
congregate and home delivered meals, plus supportive services to Native Hawaiians age
60 and above and their spouses on 5 islands. Thanks to the successful collaboration
between Alu Like and Hale Mahaolu, kupunas are able to meet at Home Pumehana
Center. .. Tuesdays and Thursdays for activities and lunch. Serving meals that are
healthy, accepted by participants, and affordable has always been Alu Like's priority. An
on-site kitchen will offer the opportunity for Molokai's aging network to come together
and provide this much needed service for all seniors on the island. Again, you have our
full support in this wonderful endeavor, and we look forward to working with Hale
Mahaolu on this project. Sincerely, Mervina Cash-Kaeo, President/CEO, Alu Like,
Incorporated. "
CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much. Whew .... (chuckle) . ..
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MS. WRIGHT: .. .(chuckle) . ..
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Gladys Brown, followed by Maria Watanabe and Patrick Jones.
MS. BROWN: Good evening everyone. Let me ask you to stand up and just give a big yell
because you need to get some of that. .. energy out of you. Okay, stand up and ... yay!
CHAIR KANE: Ms. Brown, we'll, we'll do that in a few minutes ... .(chuckle) . ..
MS. BROWN: Alright. Thank you, Dain. Good evening. Thank you for letting us speak to you
about our concerns and how they are dovetailed into the entire budget. I have to tell you
how much your work is appreciated by all of us attending this meeting. In all the years
that I've been on Molokai, your monies have been put to good use and they have been
utilized by volunteers and staff to build a better Molokai, and I think you're doing a
terrific job. Almost everybody on Molokai is affected by the outcomes of your budgetary
allotments, and we are grateful for the assistance you have given all of us.
But especially I'd like to tell you about all that money that you spend for MEO. That's
one agency that has helped almost everyone on this island, and I really think that all the
funds you put into it have been well used. Their transportation, especially, have given
people an opportunity to be independent, and the stores are happy to receive their
business when they're driven there by buses. Parents are relieved when they receive help
for their children. And in spite of low incomes on Molokai, the services you provide for
the home, homebound and elderly make it possible for everyone to enjoy a healthy and
safe life. All of this comes from the budget that you are submitting. And I'm not telling
you how to supplement it, but any... extra funds you have will be very well appreciated,
Danny.
Danny, you know, I really appreciate you. You know, that's one Council Member that
knows everything that happens on Molokai. Whenever you talk to him about a problem,
he's already got wind of it. Thanks, Danny.
So, it is our job to use all these services effectively. Thank you for listening and aloha.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Brown.
AUDIENCE: .. . (applause) . ..
CHAIR KANE: Members, any questions? Hearing none, thank you very much.
Watanabe and Patrick Jones, will be followed by Paul Mullin.

Maria

MS. WATANABE: Aloha, Council Members. Welcome to Molokai and good evening. Thank
you for coming and listening our concern. I'm Maria Watanabe residing at PuiIi Place.
We're here tonight to ask to all the Council Members to approve the 400,000 budget that
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the Mayor proposed for the waterline improvements at Pano and Puili Place. Please
support this project. Thank you.
MR. JONES: Would you like me to read the letter?
MS. WATANABE: .. .(inaudible). ..
MR. JONES: Oh, okay. And I'm Patrick Jones and I'd also like to thank you all for listening to
us. And we're here to hopefully to get this budget passed or this part of it. I'd like to
read the letter from ... representing most of the residents on Puili Place. This letter is in
response to the bid failure to upgrade the waterline on Puili Place. This project is seeking
a capital improvement for the replacement of the waterlines, was designed and was
expected to start construction by the end of 2005. However, we understand that the
project is in a hold, is on hold because the contractor proposals for the budget came in
over budget. Additional funding should be allotted out of this year's budget in order to
complete this project due to the health and safety issues concerned. This health and
safety concern has been going on for several years now because of the inadequate water
pressure, and we also don't have any fire hydrants. We are writing to you to express our
concerns for the safety and health issue of all homeowners on Puili Place. The
Department has agreed that the water distribution system in this area is not adequate for
domestic use as well as fire protection. We are requesting that the Department upgrade
Puili Place and Pano Place as soon as possible. This capital project is needed to ensure
the safety of our families and to give us adequate water supply. If there is a fire, we all
fear that it would be devastating in this area because the current waterlines do not have
the capacity to handle this emergency and there aren't any fire hydrants .
. . .And we'd like to thank the Honorable Mayor for responding to our request with this
letter dated March 29th . Thank you, thank you for your letter of March 10th addressing
your concerns about upgrading the waterline on PuiIi Place. Attached for your
information and review is a page from my proposed Budget for FY 2000 ... 2007 that
requests 400,000 in General Obligation Bonds for the construction phase of Pano and
PuiIi Place waterline improvements during .. .in the physical [sic] year, Fiscal Year of
2007. This added funding will allow the completion of the installation line, hydrant and
laterals along PuiIi Place that will replace the substandard lines. My proposed budget
was sent to the Maui Council on March 15 th . They are currently engaged in discussions
on this proposal of which the Puili Place project is a part.
Thank you so much for your consideration and please pass this proposal forward. And
thank you, Danny Mateo, for your timely response to our letters. Appreciate it.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Members, any questions for Ms. Watanabe or Mr. Jones? Hearing
none, thank you very much for your testimony. Paul Mullin, be followed by Greg
Ponczek.
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MR. MULLIN: Good evening, Council Members, and thanks for hearing me tonight. First of
all, I want to express my enthusiastic support for the, the re-siting of the fire facilities in
Kaunakakai. I've long been seriously concerned about the inadequacy of the current
facility and its extremely unfortunate siting in, in an inundation zone. Our firefighters are
one of our finest assets in the community. These guys ... nobody does it better. They
give their all for us, they're always there for us and, and we can do nothing but give them
our wholehearted support. That said, the one deficiency with those guys is that they live
too far away from me. The communities of Maunaloa and Kaluakoi at this time are
essentially unserved. Now I'll grant you they, they make a valiant effort, but they're just
too far away for life-threatening emergencies, like heart attacks and strokes and, and
single family fires, to be, be able to really provide an effective service in that regard. I
asked the Council to remember in this time of putting a budget together that a promise
was made to the community of Molokai in the Community Plan that most of you were
present to, to approve ... that provided for a fire station in the, in the west end. It may be
premature at this point to, to site it in the location that was originally proposed, I think at
the top of Kaluakoi Road, considering potential future development in the La' au Point
area. But regardless, it, it should be possible in one location or another to, to site a
temporary facility that could be provided in those areas, and I'm given to understand
from our firefighters that there is available surplus equipment to provide for it and that
staffing could be handled through .. .I believe the term is expansion positions and, and
also overtime. So .. .in terms of providing for life safety and property safety on the west
end, we'd all deeply appreciate your continued consideration of the promise that's been
made to the community. Thank you very much.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, sir. If you can state your name for the record, please.
MR. MULLIN: I'm sorry. Paul Mullin.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Mullin. Members, any questions for our testifier? Hearing
none, thank you for your testimony. Greg Ponczek, followed by Teri Waros. " .Greg
Ponczek? Teri Waros. Ms. Waros will be followed by Tierra Madani, and then we will
just be taking a brief break, Members, to stretch the legs. Good evening.
MS. WAROS: Aloha, good evening. Welcome again to Molokai, nice to see you all.
here
as a Board Member of MVA, MVB and then, of course, the General Manager of the
Lodge and Beach Village, Molokai Ranch.
I know the proposed budget includes the 10 percent increase for MVB, which of course
Molokai is going to see our share, and I sit on that board to make sure that we do so. I
know it's been a very confusing year, or it must be, because of the press that's gone out
there and all of the talk about Maui and Hawaii reaching our capacity, and I think it just
stresses the point that we, first of all, do need the increase because we haven't received
one in about four years, as I understand. Cost continue to go up. But right now we really
need the support in our strategic planning and our marketing, particularly Maui County,
because we have that complexity of the three islands, and I think where a lot of the State
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has more or less reached their capacity or decided that they want to do something else,
Maui has an edge in that we have Molokai, that we have so much to offer. We have
become recognized from Frommer's this year as one of the top ten up and corning
destinations or undiscovered and unspoiled destinations. Our local kumu, one of my
employees, was recognized by the HT A this year for his commitment to perpetuating the
culture and for sharing it with our visitors. We've had a turnover in the board with the
MVA this year. There's a lot of strides that are being made to work with our community,
with the EC and, and just with the general population here on Molokai to plan where we
want to be and where we want to go and how we want to market our particular island.
So, thank you. I appreciate that.
CHAIR KANE: If you can state your name for the record, please.
MS. WAROS: I'm Teri Waros.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Teri. Members, any questions for Ms. Waros? Hearing none,
thank you for your testimony. Next to testify is Tierra Madani, along with Don Whitten,
Jessica Wooldridge and Jeanette Tensfelat [sic]. . .I'm sorry, Tensfeldt. It'd looked like
an "a", not a "d". Women in Technology and Focus Maui Nui. Good evening.
MS. MADANI: Hi, my name is Tierra Madani and I'm a member of a youth alliance group
named Focus Maui Nui. This group holds monthly meetings on Maui, Molokai, and
Lanai to discuss issues in our communities and plan projects to help the environment and
the people of Maui County. So far we have planned to do high school campus cleanups,
and we have already begun with the production of agenda books, which will be
distributed to all high schools in Maui County free of cost. We strive to better our
communities and we would like to ask for your support in doing this. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Madani. Are the other folks here?
MS. MADANI: No,
CHAIR KANE: Don Whitten and ...
MS. MADANI: Oh, yeah. They're not a part of my group, though.
CHAIR KANE: Oh, okay. I see them hooked up together, I'm sorry.
Ms. Madani on Focus Maui Nui?

Any questions for

MS. MADANI: That's it.
CHAIR KANE: Hearing none, thank you very much. Don Whitten, if you can step forward
please, and we have three people with Women in Technology. So why don't you all
three corne forward if you're here, Jessica Wooldridge as well as Jeanette Tensfeldt.
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Thank you. And then we will, Members, take a ten-minute break following these three
testifiers.
MR. WHITTEN: Hi, my name is Don Whitten. I am the physics and chemistry teacher at
Molokai High School, and I'm here today on behalf of MEO and, more specifically,
Women in Technology. I've been in education for, on and off, since '85 and specifically
science education and it's amazing how few women there are nationwide going into this
field. Statistically when I was in college the ... counting grad school, we had three
women majoring in physics when I was there and two of them were grad students from
China. So one American student. And then when I... after that I taught physics at a
university for four years and during that time we had one physics major in the entire
university that was female. So nationwide getting women in the science and technology
field is a huge problem, and it is a problem that the Women in Technology of Maui are
making great strides in addressing. I think that continuing to fund them is very important
to getting girls or high school girls specifically interested in going off to college and into
these fields. As you see, we have two girls here who will testify exactly what they've
done to further their interest in both science and technology. They have funded us to, to
attend competitions and symposiums that we would not have been able to attend
otherwise because of the travel. So it's just very important, I think, that we continue to
fund these people.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Whitten. And, Members, I know I said MEO, it's MEDB, the
Maui, yeah, Economic Development Board.
MR. WHITTEN: Oh, okay.
CHAIR KANE: Thank: you, girls, go ahead.
MS. TENSFELDT: My name is Jeanette Tensfeldt and I'm a junior at MHS. Last year, the
Women in Technology group brought students from Maui County to show different
technology occupations and it was a very fun and interesting trip and I learned a lot, and
the trip was really, it really supported my decision to go into a science career. And also
last year there was a physics olympics and they funded our trip for that, and it was held in
Maui, so we couldn't, we wouldn't have been able to go had it not been for them.
MS. WOOLDRIDGE: My name is Jessica Wooldridge, I'm a senior at Molokai High School,
and I was also part of the four-girl group that was sent over to Maui to compete in the
physics olympics last year, and Women in Technology funded us completely for a
two-night stay in a hotel and they gave us ... --(CHANGE OF TAPE)-- ... over to Maui
and then our way back. And the physics olympics really, for me, it gave me a lot of
confidence in the field of science because in high school I'm in the theoretical physics
class and I have a lot of problems with equations and I can't understand it. But in the
physics olympics it was more on a conceptual level and it really made me get it and
understand it, and a lot of people get more confidence when they can figure something
out on a different level, in a different way, and both of those physics are way different,
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completely. And when I went on that trip, I really learned a lot and .. .I really think that
more women should go into the field because it's very, very male dominated and ... you
just spread out more and gain more confidence to get into there.
CHAIR KANE:
ladies?

Thank you. Members, any questions for Mr. Whitten or these two young

MR. WHITTEN: I would like to say that the four girls who went, went initially reluctantly to
participate in something called physics olympics. But of the 12 schools there, we
finished second. So-CHAIR KANE: Congratulations.
MR. WHITTEN: --it was, they did a very fine job.
CHAIR KANE: Great job. Thank you. Thank you very much for your testimony.
AUDIENCE: ... (applause). ..
CHAIR KANE: Members, we're just going to take a, a few minutes of a break so you can take
care of your personal needs. We'll come back, on my clock, at 7:45. So it's about seven
minutes, Members. Okay, we're in recess for seven minutes .... (gavel) . ..
RECESS:

7:41 p.m.

RECONVENE:

7:47 p.m.

CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, here we go. . .. (gavel). " Thank you for that brief recess,
ladies and gentlemen. We're moving on. Our next testifier is Judy Caparida and she'll
be followed by Ruth Manu.
MS. CAP ARIDA: Aloha, board. Nice to see you all here and our Councilman also.
here on
behalf of myself, my community.. . (chuckle) . .. for everybody on Molokai. I'm really
thankful for you folks being here. I don't know if we've ever come before you in the two
years that our health center has opened, and it was like a helping hand to our hospital
because we're having like 2,000 people now in the new health center. And for us it's like
whatever we can do for our health center, whatever we can do for the hospital, we're
supposed to be working together for the benefit of our people and the needs. And I'm
here to say, I don't know if they wen put anything in for the budget. But I'm here to say,
you know what, we need money for the, for keep our health center going, and that's our
Molokai Community Health Center. And I think it's two years, going to three years that
it's just opened up, and we're going to have a dentist now. It's so hard because a lot of
them have to go off-island. There's not enough dentists on the island to furnish the
services. So that is my concern for us here on Molokai and for our fire station--for all the
needs that was brought up to ... this evening, it's really something that we need. So, I
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hope you can spread the budget around so we all can have a part of that budget. And I'm
really thankful for everybody being here to share, and thank you very much.
CHAIR KANE: Ms. Caparida, I'm sorry, if you can state your name for the record, please.
MS. CAPARIDA: Judy Lokelani Caparida.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Members, any questions for Ms. Caparida? Seeing none, thank
you very much. Ruth Manu, followed by Debra Mapul [sic].
MS. ALCON (from the staff desk): Mapel.
CHAIR KANE: Mapel, excuse me. It looks like a "u", not an "e". I'm sorry, forgive me.
Ms. Manu.
MS. MANU: Aloha, my name is Ruth Manu. I'm here to ... now let's get this clear okay, I'm a
Molokai resident and all the money for the budget (inaudible) on Molokai is for Molokai.
I'm speaking about my family in Maui, okay. This concerning my family that living on
the island on Maui, okay. 'Cause you guys, most of you, come from over there, but I
think you going know about this.
It has been.. .let's see ... the Mayor, Mayor Wayne [sic] Arakawa, Alan Arakawa,

December 2005 ...made a proposal, I guess, or whatever to WWC, Wailuku Water
Company. Wow, he said he wen put it in the budget for $7 million. We're talking about
the water, okay. It is affecting all those that live in...wait now, 'cause I no more my
glasses, hello, okay... Waiehu, Waiehu, lao ... the Waiehu and lao Stream that, you
know, they're running dry just like how they wanted to make at Wailau. No, no, no.
Hello? So Mayor Arakawa wants to buy back the water so Maui residents can have it for
them. Hello? These guys no more no sugar cane no more, they're not having any
macadamia nuts now. So why are they wasting the water? Why do Maui community or
resident living there has to buy the water from them? I no think so. Hello? If, if that is
happening on Molokai, ah, hello. .. But you know what, I'm just concerned about that
because we have family over there that saying you know what, Aunty, please help us.
So, I just letting you guys know that I'm going to help support my family that's living
there that's saying that WWC, Wailuku Water Company, is trying to say that they own
that whole thing and now they don't want to share it with the public, where it is a public
thing. Right? 'Cause over here say, the issue, taking public control of public water.
That's the issue. So if Arakawa is saying he wants to set a budget for $7 million, then we
should give 'em. Life is more important, water is important. So give it back to who it
belongs to, those who live there. Hello? That company shouldn't be owning anything by
itself, it belongs to all those who live there around that area. It is the streams, the two
streams. So you know what, I'm saying give it back to who it belongs to.
MS. REVELS: Three minutes.
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MS. MANU: Mahalo.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Manu. Members, any questions for Ms. Manu?
MS. MANU: Do any of you guys know about this? Hello?
CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much for your testimony.
MS. MANU: You do? Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: ... (chuckle) . ..
AUDIENCE: .. .(applause). ..
CHAIR KANE: Debra Mapel. Sorry, Debra, I didn't know a "u" and a "e".
MS. MAPEL: It's my handwriting .... (chuckle) . ..
CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
MS. MAPEL: Okay. Good evening, Council. I'm Debra Mapel and I missed the Mayor when
he was here, so I know this is eleventh hour. But I was thumbing through the budget real
fast and, you know, I've testified before, we've been trying to get the County to buy this
land up east end and make us a park, and we went through the rezoning and got it
rezoned. And, you know, Molokai is not the hidden secret island anymore, it is selling so
fast and we have so many places that people think are County parks, and they're private
property. And people have been using--I mean I see 'em on maps listed as parks, they're
private property, and they're going up for sale and our, our beach access is gone, it is
going. You can drive out here five miles out of town, the house isn't even framed and
it's for sale. Okay. It's happening so fast and we have been trying for years to purchase
these properties and again it's going to go out of. .. you know, the cost range, we're not
going to be able to afford 'em. So, you know, it's been feast or famine when we were
asking before, you guys had no money. But, you know, it's coming in now, we do have
money. I work for the State and, you know, we had budget cuts when there was no
money, and now that we have money we gotta put it back into our programs, into our
infrastructure. Sometimes we kind of are venturing out a little bit out of our
areas.. .(chuckle) . .. spending money some places where the State should've been, spend
money and County's picking up the load, and we just gotta stick with our basics and get it
back on track. Because this building... can you imagine a party with 500 people here,
and that's not uncommon. I'm surprised the building is still standing. We should be
taking advantage of One Alii Park, building a pavilion for parties and saving this for
meetings and other uses.
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This area, I don't know who planned it, but the fire station was a mistake from day one .
. . . (chuckle) . .. We could've told you that. But we do need a new fire station, that's a
given. Oh, I'm segueing here. . .. (chuckle). .. We need a new fire station. But I
watched their budget proposal on TV before you folks and I've been kind of watching
them--I used to be with the EMS services--and I'm kind of disappointed. The County,
the County Fire Department, I mean they told you tonight they respond on everyone of
our medical calls. Well, we have one ambulance and two people. They kind of have a
lot more people than we got. . .(chuckle). .. and they're also out there in the community,
it's rural. Why isn't our Fire Department looking into picking up EMS services?
They're the first responders. We're very rural. You look at the number of calls--and I'm
going to get choked for saying all this--but. .. (chuckle) . .. you look at all their calls,
they're, they're medical calls and, you know, we have very few fire runs, and I'm really
wondering why they're not looking at incorporating EMS. Only Kauai and Maui County
does not incorporate EMS into the County services. You know, we have a lot of training
with these guys and they're good first responders, but there's a point where you're going
to have to pick it up, you're going to have to come up to the next level, and, and Maui is
rural.
I work all three islands. I'm with the Department of Health. Molokai-MS. REVELS: Three minutes.
MS. MAPEL: Oh, I'm sorry. Molokai has a lot of good things. We're actually doing really
well compared to a lot of areas in Maui, and then we have a lot of areas where we're
just. .. down there, our parks. Our Fire Department is very well staffed, very well
equipped. We gotta bring 'em up. We've got to join these two services. If you want
help in the west end--we started off with one station, Hoolehua was a substation; it's now
a full station. We have Pukoo which is a substation. Let's get EMS in with the Fire
because I think what a lot of people are looking at is saving lives. You can always
replace your house. We gotta save lives ... and that's medical. So, I'm looking at their
budget and wondering why they're not projecting for the future of incorporating EMS
into the Fire.
MS. REVELS: Four minutes.
MS. MAPEL: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Mapel. Members, any questions? Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thanks very much. I just wanted to make sure the park area
that you're speaking about, which area is that?
MS. MAPEL: Well, it's a 19 mile marker, we call it Morris Point, Murphy Park, 19 mile
marker. It's kind of got three or four different names. You looked at it once before.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. I think that's the one that we had in my Committee
and I believe that. . .I, I will just follow up on it, but I know we looked at the acquisition
for that. Do you remember what the price was?
MS. MAPEL: Mr. Mateo probably can tell you more because I haven't been in on the
negotiations of price.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
MS. MAPEL: Just trying to get somebody to buy it and somebody to sell it. .. .(chuckle). ..
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I, I know. That's the same park we're thinking of then.
Thank you very much.
MS. MAPEL: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Any further questions for Ms. Mapel? Hearing none, thank you very much for
your testimony and thanks for hanging in there. Walter Ritte, followed by Loretta Ritte.
MR. RITTE: Whoa, lots of mosquitoes tonight. Thank you for coming tonight. I wanted to
follow through with the, a request from ... a program called Kamalama. It's students that
meet during intercession and they've been meeting for three years, and after three years
they've come to a point where they have a request--and I think they made the request to
the Mayor also--and the request is to have a shoreline management plan for the island of
Molokai. We have a good plan for Moomomi and the Molokai Ranch plan includes some
shoreline management schemes. So maybe a fourth of our island already is being put
under management. So the kids decided that they wanted the whole island to be put
under some kind of a shoreline management effort. So the timing we felt was good
because Molokai is going to come up with a General Plan. So if there was some funding
inside of the budget to come up with a shoreline management plan for the rest of
Molokai, which would be most, most of the south shore, and I think this would be a really
good investment. If we don't do that, then maybe we can go and do the same thing the
Hana guys are doing, which is like take things into your own hands and protect your own
shoreline ... you know, cut the tires or whatever they're doing in Hana. That's another
way that we could do shoreline management. But we felt that if we did it through a
planning process, would be much better and we'd get better results. So Molokai is
anxious to be the island that has a shoreline management plan for the entire island, and
then maybe we can get the rest of the islands to start doing that, because all of us are
losing our fish and all of the food that we get in the ocean, and there's, there's no reason
for that to happen. All we need is a management plan that we can all buy into. So, I'm
here tonight on behalf of these kids to ask that if there is some kind of a budget so that we
can do this plan. I've talked to Urban Development at the University of Hawaii which
did the Molokai, the Governor's Subsistence Task Force, and they would be willing to do
this plan 'cause they have already worked within this community and they worked in
many, many communities throughout the State. So they would be able to do a plan that
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would be, you know, wouldn't be a high, high cost plan 'cause they use their students to
do stuff like this, and they do a good job. So, I'm hoping that you guys put something in
the budget and .. .if it makes any sense, then we can go and ask those guys what kind of
budget that would be. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Members, any questions for Mr. Ritte? Hearing none, thank you
very much. Loretta Ritte, followed by Mahea Davis.
MS. RlTTE: Aloha mai kakou. My name is Loretta Ritte and I'm a homesteader in Hoolehua.
I'm here in support ofKahua Ola Hou, it's a wellness center here on Molokai. I think it's
a very unique and one of a kind center. My family ...well, my niece participated in this
program, and one of the things that I found that was very different that I couldn't find
anywhere else either on Maui, Oahu, or on Kauai that this center provided was a family
atmosphere. It wasn't an atmosphere of8 o'clock I check in and 5 o'clock I go home, the
attitude of the caregivers or the counselors. One of the things that came from my family,
the mother and the grandmother of my niece, was that what was unique here on Molokai
is that there was a caring attitude, lots of love, and family. And so I say mahalo to you
for the money that you give towards this wellness center, and I say you please continue to
give it. If you can give more, that would even be better 'cause we know that there's a
great problem here in the State of Hawaii, and I just think this is a really, really, really
good, good center. Mahalo.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Ritte. Members, any questions? Hearing none, thank you for
your testimony this evening. Mahea Davis.
MS. DAVIS: Aloha, my name is Mahealani Davis. I'm here to testify this evening on two
items. One is the Mayor's CIP budget item for $7 million to purchase Wailuku Water
Company's intake systems, and the other is in support of the Department of Planning
budget item for $10,000 to support the Molokai Traditional Use Overlay District, which
is a mapping project for the east end ofMolokai.
Since I only get three minutes for two things... (chuckle) . . .I think

just--

CHAIR KANE: You have four minutes.
MS. DAVIS: Oh, okay. ., .(chuckle). .. For the Manae mapping project, it is listed in the
Planning Department's section of the budget as Molokai Traditional Use Overlay
District, and this project grew out of a desire by east end community members to protect
the wetlands and shoreline resources in that area of the island, which is the southeast area
from Kamalo to Halawa Valley. Out of those discussions with Planning Department staff
about how a community might best work with Planning Department people to, to do
better monitoring and management and protection of the shoreline resources that are
important to this community's subsistence, lifestyle, and cultural activities, it was decided
that the first, a good first step would be to take all existing surveys, studies, including the
subsistence study that Walter made reference to, Subsistence Task Force study that UH
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Manoa did. Also, Army Corps of Engineers has done a study. Also, State Historic
Preservation Division has mapped and noted that there is a wealth of archaeological and
cultural resources out there, and so many so that they had proposed a southeast
archaeological district be created which would've been 25 square miles in a certain area
out there. The idea is to take all of this information and have Planning Department GIS
technicians create overlays so that there is a good resource for Planning Department staff,
for Planning Commissioners, for realtors, for community members--anybody who's
involved in good planning and long-range planning. There'd be a tool, a resource
available for all of those folks to use. So we're trying to be very proactive and take
existing information that is on shelves scattered here and there and put it together into a
usable tool. The $10,000 item was put there by Planning Department staff to support this
project, which is already we're a year and a half into it. So, I would ask you to support
that, please.
The other item is for a bit larger amount ... $7 million has been proposed by the Mayor
who has been working with the Office of Hawaiian Affairs and-MS. REVELS: Three minutes.
MS. DAVIS: --and other agencies to figure out how to best take care of their streams. Now
Aunty Ruthy Manu, Aunty Judy Caparida, and other members of this community have a
long history of working on water issues and trying to figure out the best way to manage
and take care of the streams which... for a long time were treated like personal property
of plantation, agribusiness entities. Since the Water Code was put into effect, it is, it is
understood that this is a public trust resource that should be managed with two things in
mind. One is the, the consumptive uses of water, which is somebody takes water, does
something with it, they grow a crop, they provide water to a development, it creates
revenues for the County, for the company as well, but also for the County at-large
through taxes and other kinds of revenues. But there-MS. REVELS: Four minutes.
MS. DAVIS: --are also--I'm almost done--there are also values which are public trust values of
water, and some of those are that streams need to flow in order for there to be life in the
stream and also in the offshore areas that depend on fresh water getting out there for the
lifecyc1e of certain animals that we like to eat and some that we just like to look at to
continue to flourish. These streams that we're talking about in this particular situation
also serve to recharge lao Aquifer, and if the streams are being diverted away, for
whatever reason, they do not have a chance to recharge lao Aquifer, which we all know is
in, in kind of critical condition right now. So, I support this because this purchase would
allow the County of Maui to manage those streams, those stream flows, that water quality
and aquifer recharge values with a balance consideration for public trust values of water
and the consumptive uses of water, both of which bring financial benefit to the County of
Maui. So, I ask you please to support this, this allocation and thank you very much for
your leadership and, and vision in this very important issue. Thank you very much.
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CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Davis. Members, any questions for Ms. Davis? Hearing none,
thank you very much for your testimony. Is there anybody else here in this room that has
not testified, that would like to? Now is your opportunity to come forward. Yes, sir,
please come forward and state your name for the record and then we'll have you sign up
afterwards.
MR. ARAKAKI: I know, I know there was an order here. Am I next or. .. ?
CHAIR KANE: Please state your name. Proceed.
MR. ARAKAKI: Good evening. It's almost good night time, but I know we're running late and
everybody wants to get home ...make, make this real short. My name is Alton Arakaki.
I am the County Extension Agent here with the University of Hawaii. On, on MoL .. ,
Molokai I wear many, many hats, being a community person, community-minded person.
But tonight I, I come here to represent my day job.
On behalf of the College of Tropical Agriculture and Human Resources, Maui County
Cooperative Extension Service, I would like to express my deepest gratitude for the Maui
County providing the Extension Service with funds to conduct an extension education in
the County. The funds you provided made it possible for CTAHR and CES staff to
conduct activities to help our farmers and clientele in many areas. In the Maui County,
extension agents, like myself, use the funds to help ranchers eradicate noxious and
invasive weeds in pastures; explored methods of using compost to manage vegetable
diseases; conducted trials in search of turf grass suited for high temperatures--and that's
many areas in, in the County that use this turf grass and looking for a turf that. .. would
grow in high temperature areas--work with cover crop to manage nematodes in taro
production on Molokai; established a demonstration plot on Lanai; we conducted food
safety training; and improved Maui County Master Gardening program and initiated
series of workshops for new, for new, small and part-time farmers in the County.
For FY 2007, we once again would like to ask your support by providing funds to
conduct our activities on Maui, Molokai, and Lanai. The funds you provide will be
allocated to extension agents to conduct activities and working directly with growers,
homeowners, and many organizations and agencies. I ask your support. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Arakaki. I found your paper.
MR. ARAKAKI: Okay.
CHAIR KANE: It was stuck to somebody else's one. Any questions, Members? Hearing none,
thank you very much. Is there anybody else here wishes to testify?

.. .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..

- 40-

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County ofMaui

April 4, 2006 (Molokai)

CHAIR KANE: Seeing none, thank you very much, ladies and gentlemen, for allowing us to be
here this evening with you folks. Members, this meeting for April 4, 2006 here on
Molokai is adjourned .... (gavel) . ..
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (excused: MA, RC)
ACTION:

ADJOURN:

DEFER pending further discussion.
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